Captain James Cook Elementary

3340 E. 54th Avenue, Vancouver, BC, V5S 1Z3



PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

The school was initially established as the Carleton Annex in 1953 and later converted to Captain James Cook Elementary School in 1956. The school was expanded in 1975 and 1999.

The school's internal layout is in a "L" shape configuration and is designed in a Early Modern architectural style. Classrooms have generous windows to maximize access to natural light. Also, classrooms are interconnected for team teaching opportunities.

Portions of the school were seismically upgraded in 2006 and the remainder of the school was seismically upgraded in 2008.

SCHOOL FACTS

Working Capacity (Student Spaces): 488

Grades: K - 7

Total Gross Area: 4,572 sq. meters

Original Construction Date: 1953

Additions/Major Renovations: 1955, 1975, 1999 Historic Design Firm/Lead Architects: E.D. King

Seismic Upgrade Completed: 2006/2008

Prime Consultant: Pomeroy Engineering Ltd.

Architectural Style: Early Modern

Vancouver Heritage Registry Designation: n/a

Commonwealth Heritage Score: 9/25